Tuly 20, 2020

Mr, David Cupit

Cude Engineers

4122 Pond Hill Read, Ste. 101
San Antonio, Texas 78231

RE:  File No. 357 - Request for review and approval of an Aquifer Protection Plan (Letter of Certification) for
Estancia Ranch, Approximately 271.88 Acres, located northeast of the intersection of Blanco Road and
Specht Road

Dear Mr. Cupit:

On June 30, 2020 the Aquifer Protection and Evaluation Section of the San Antonio Water System (SAWS)
received an Aquifer Protection Plan issued by your office concerning the property referenced above. This ietter
serves as certification that the requirements of Chapter 34, Article VI Division 6, Sections 34-910 and 34-911 of
the San Antonio City Code have been complied with as they apply to the above-referenced development. Estancia
Ranch, approximately 271.88 acres, is a Category 3 property as defined by the Aquifer Protection QOrdinance
(Ordinance No. 81491) of the City of San Antonio Code.

This Letter of Certification does not relieve or reduce the obligation of the recipient of this letter, the land owner,
developer, or affiant to fully and completely comply with all of the terms and conditions of the application for a
approved Aquifer Protection Plan, the approved Water Pollution Abatement Plan and/or Poliution Prevention
Criteria that have been submitted in relation to the referenced development project. The recipient of this letter is
authorized to commence development activities as provided for, and subject to all of the terms and conditions of
Chapter 34, Article VI, Division 6, of the San Antonio City Code. Pursuant to Section 34-910 of said Code, this
Letter of Certification will expire if not utilized within three years from the date of this document.

Sincerely,
MichaelJ. Barr, Supervisog/”
Aquifer Protection and Evaluation Section

Approved: //
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/ Andrew Wiatrek, Manager —
"Edwards Aquifer and Watershed Protection Division

AW BVK

2800 U.8. Highway 281 North @ P.O Box 2449 @& San Antonio, TX 78298-2449 @ www.saws.org



